
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: 7/3/2014 4:10:19 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: Re: SF M - 0404 CB level outage (OIS# 1044038)

To:

You too :). What are you doing? Going anywhere?

> On Jul 3, 2014, at 3:43 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>
> Whew. Enjoy the holiday !
>
> Brian K. Cherry
> PG&E Company
> VP, Regulatory Relations 
>77 Beale Street
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977
>
>
» On Jul 3, 2014, at 3:42 PM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta I." <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
»
» Could be, but I'm not there :)
»
>» On Jul 3, 2014, at 3:40 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
»>
>» FYI. Hope that's not your neighborhood.
»>
>» Brian K. Cherry
>» PG&E Company
>» VP, Regulatory Relations
>» 77 Beale Street
>» San Francisco, CA. 94105
>» (415) 973-4977
»>
»>
>» Begin forwarded message:
»>
>» From:[Redacted ...... ..... |
>» Date: July 3, 2014 at 3:34:19 PM PDT
»> To: SF Update <SF Outage Update@exchange.pge.com<mailto:SF Outage Update@exchange.pge.cora>> 
>» Cc: Elec Ops DO Outage Communication Bay
<ElecOpsDOOutageCommunicationBav@.exchange.pge.com<mailto:ElecOpsDOOutageCommunicationBav@excl

>» Subject: SF M - 0404 CB level outage (OIS#1044038)
»>
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»> All,
»> We have a circuit breaker level outage on the SF Marina -0404. Here is what we know so far:
»>
»>
»> 0 First no light occurred at 1507hrs
»>
»> 0 1309 customers are affected
»>
»> 0 No critical or essential customers listed in OIS
»>
»> 0 This affects customers in the Excelsior and Glen Park districts
»>
»> 0 2 T-men and 2 Cablemen are enroute to the scene
»>
»>
»> More to come.
»>
»>
»> Thank you,
»>
»> | Redacted
»> SF Division Superintendent 
»> Distribution Operations/ Electric M&C
»> Pacific Gas and Electric Co. __________________________________
»^Bedac]@.pge.com<mailto:|Reda hTpge.com> Redacted___________________________
»>
»>
»>
»>
»>
»> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
>» To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coim/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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